Texas SAR Arlington Chapter - Meeting Minutes Southern Recipes Grill; Oct. 12, 2019

Call to Order

In President Roger Wehr's absence, VP Kevin Jorrey called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.

Invocation

Chaplain Bob Wehr gave the invocation.

Pledges

Sergeant-At-Arms Ned Myers led the reciting of pledges to the U.S., Texas and SAR flags by all Compatriots.

Introduction of Past Presidents and Guests

VP Kevin Jorrey introduced Past Chapter Presidents Ron Carter, David Friels and John Anderson. Guests were Bill Goodman, Leonard McCarty, and Ron Turner & Mike Connelly both the Ft. Worth chapter.

Welcome

Dick Lee gave the morning comments including "Every Jackass wants an Office".

This Month during the American Revolution

Historian Allan Husch reported on some happenings in October during the American Revolution, including the troops have "Victory in Yorktown".

Awards & Recognitions

VP Kevin Jorrey was awarded the Liberty Medal and Certificate for his next ten new applications in which he was the primary sponsor.

Treasurer's Report

David Friels reported that all accounts are in order and gave the account balances. There was no banking activity this past month.

Secretary's Report

Last month's chapter meeting minutes were approved as posted online.

Registrar's Report

Kevin Jorrey reported we have some new member applications and several supplementals at NSSAR for review. Hope some will get approved soon and by yearend.

Color Guard Commander's Report

Jerry Cope reported the following Color Guards men were recognized at the recent Board of Managers:

Texas SAR Commander Ted Wilson awarded:

- The Texas Bronze Galvez Medal was awarded to Ned Myers and Dan Hamilton.
- The Texas Silver Galvez Medal was awarded to Jerry Cope.

Texas SAR President David Temple awarded:

• The NSSAR Silver Color Guard Medal was awarded to Jerry Cope.

DAR Liaison Report

John Anderson made a motion and Jerry Cope seconded to acquire and present DAR Medals of Appreciation to Texas SAR Ladies Auxiliary members Meg Anderson and Gloria Cope for their excellent support in the recent Texas SAR Board of Managers meeting. The motion passed and the medals will be presented at their local DAR meeting whenever we can be included in their schedule.

Page 1 of 2 Oct. 21, 2019

Review of Recent Hosting of Texas SAR Board of Managers Meeting

- Mike Connelly, John Anderson and Ron Turner said hosting was a tremendous success and profits where identified and will be disbursed once all bills are paid. That will probably be early Dec.
- Several chapter volunteers were given Texas SAR Certificates of Appreciation for their excellent support and dedication to their assigned tasks.
- Fri, Oct. 4th was Early Registration, Silent Auction, UNT Special Collections Librarian presentation, and the Texas Live evening dinner.
- Sat. Oct 5th was Normal Registration, Silent Auction, Committee Meetings, General Session and evening banquet where raffle item winners were drawn and the silent auction was concluded.
- Sun. Oct 6th was the Church Service and completion of the General Session.

Old Business

- Texas State Fair is concluding next week. Volunteers can still sign-up.
- Mid Dec. 2019 is the deadline for most Youth Award entries, see our website for Youth-Awards.

New Business

- Ron Carter reports Ron Wright has donated a US Flag that was flown over the US Capital. A motion was made by Ron Carter to put the flag in the next Texas SAR meeting silent auction. It was seconded by Bob Wehr and passed as presented.
- Gary Faletti reports he seeks SAR members to join him and John Anderson to make Eagle Scouts aware of the Texas SAR Eagle Scout Contests and seek to recruit SAR members. Late morning through mid-afternoon is expected for both:
 - o BSA Council Camporee will be Nov. 8-10 at Texas Motor Speedway. Needed for only Nov. 9th,
 - o BSA University of Scouting will be Nov. 16th at Tarrant County College downtown location.

Adjournment

A motion to adjourn was made by Dennis Walton, seconded by Alex Husch and passed.

Admonition

Sergeant-at-Arms Ned Myers led the Closing Admonition recited by all Compatriots.

Benediction

Bob Wehr gave the benediction.

Dismissal

VP Kevin Jorrey adjourned the meeting at 9:51 am.

Attendance

Attending were 20 chapter members and 4 guests.

Next Meeting

Sat. Nov. 9th, 2019 at 8:30 am for breakfast, meeting starts at 9:00 am. Southern Recipes Grill 2715 N. Collins St; Arlington, TX 76006

Respectfully Submitted, John Anderson, Secretary www.texassar.org/Arlington

Page 2 of 2 Oct. 21, 2019